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August 13, 2019
File No. 02218035.00

Township Manager
Lower Saucon Township Lo
3700 Old Philadelphia Pike TOWER SAUCOR TOWNSHIP
Bethlehem, PA 18015 h

|
Ms, Leslie Huhn g

Subject: Application for Plan Approval for Renewable Natural Gas Processing Facility
Aria Energy East, LLC

Dear Ms. Huhn:

On behalf of Aria Energy East, LLC, SCS Engineers (SCS}) has prepared this notification regarding the
submission of an application for a plan approval to the PADEP for the construction of a renewable
natural gas processing facility. The plant will be located in Lower Saucon Township at the existing
Bethiehem Landfill (the landfill} and will receive landfill gas from the landfill. Through an extensive
treatment and refining process, the plant will produce renewable naturai gas for sale and injection into

a nearby pipeline.

Pennsylvania Code Title 25 (Environmental Protection - Air Resources) Section 127.43a requires
municipal notification including a 30-day comment period regarding the application for a plan
approval, which begins upon receipt of this notification. Copies of this application may be reviewed
at, and comments regarding the application should be sent to the following:

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
Northeast Regional Office

Air Quality Program

2 Public Square

Wilkes-Barre, PA 18711-0720

Should you have any questions regarding this application, please contact the PADEP Air Quality
Program at 571-826-2511.

Sincerely,

Kan Dhricbmom_ g (X
Ryan Christman, M.S5. ’ Joshua G. Roth, P.E,
Project Professional Project Director

8CS Engineers SCS Engineers

cC: Stephen Smith - Aria Energy East, LLC
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